

FINAL EVALUATION QUESTIONNAIRE

About the hosting families

1. Are you pleased with your hosting family?

Yes

2. What about the student/students you have been matched with?

~~He is very good to me and I like him~~
He is the best

3. What are the differences between the routine of your host family and your own family?

There are no differences

4. What aspect do you enjoy most in the family? And which one don't you like?

I enjoy everything and I like everything

About the school and the activities

5. What was your first impression of the school? (about facilities, building, etc.)

The school is better than mine

6. Were you pleased with the activities proposed to you?

Yes

7. Did you appreciate the idea to take part in classes taken by Italian teachers? Did you notice any differences with the classes taken in your school?

Yes No

8. Which one did you prefer? And why?

chemistry because we didn't take part in another class

About the places visited and the whole experience in Orte

9. Which place did you enjoy most and what you didn't?

The place I enjoy most is Florence. I didn't enjoy trekking at Pier Paolo Pasolini tower because we were walking a lot of hours and it was a really exhausting experience

10. What did you appreciate most of the exchange in Orte?

I appreciate the communication with people from other countries

FINAL EVALUATION QUESTIONNAIRE

About the hosting families

1. Are you pleased with your hosting family?

I am quite pleased with my hosting family. Parents did not speak English but this was not an obstacle. Everyone was very kind and we spent a pleasant week.

2. What about the student/students you have been matched with?

I hosted from Eva Rossi. She was very kind and she helped me adapt to the rhythms of the family.

3. What are the differences between the routine of your host family and your own family?

The only difference between the routine of my host family and my own family is that I cook my breakfast in my own.

4. What aspect do you enjoy most in the family? And which one don't you like?

What I like most about my hosting family is the kindness that makes me feel comfortable with them. There is nothing I do not like in the family.

About the school and the activities

5. What was your first impression of the school? (about facilities, building, etc.)

The school was big and the facilities was really good.

6. Were you pleased with the activities proposed to you?

I was pleased with activities but they were really tiring.

7. Did you appreciate the idea to take part in classes taken by Italian teachers? Did you notice any differences with the classes taken in your school?

I appreciated the idea to take part in classes. The only difference I noticed was ~~the~~ the number of students which was smaller than my class.

8. Which one did you prefer? And why?

I prefer small number of students to participate in lessons.

About the places visited and the whole experience in Orte

9. Which place did you enjoy most and what you didn't?

I enjoyed Florence and I didn't enjoy the Orte Underground.

10. What did you appreciate most of the exchange in Orte?

That I appreciated most of the exchange was that I met new friends.

FINAL EVALUATION QUESTIONNAIRE

About the hosting families

1. Are you pleased with your hosting family?

Yes, they are very kind.

2. What about the student/students you have been matched with?

We had a very good co-operation.

3. What are the differences between the routine of your host family and your own family?

I think there are not any differences.

4. What aspect do you enjoy most in the family? And which one don't you like?

I enjoyed a lot the hospitality. There wasn't anything that I didn't like.

About the school and the activities

5. What was your first impression of the school? (about facilities, building, etc.)

The building is very interesting. It has a lot of classes, it's nice decorated and it also have machines to buy food and drinks that which is something good.

6. Were you pleased with the activities proposed to you?

No because we walked a lot

7. Did you appreciate the idea to take part in classes taken by Italian teachers? Did you notice any differences with the classes taken in your school?

Yes, it was a good idea. The main difference was the communication between teachers and students.

8. Which one did you prefer? And why?

I prefer the subject that I work with the Autocad and I built a house at the computer

About the places visited and the whole experience in Orte

9. Which place did you enjoy most and what you didn't?

The best place for me was the center of Orte. The place that I didn't like a lot was the tour at Florence because it was tiring.

10. What did you appreciate most of the exchange in Orte?

The thing that I appreciate most was that I saw the Italian culture.

FINAL EVALUATION QUESTIONNAIRE

About the hosting families

1. Are you pleased with your hosting family?

My hosting family is very good. I am very pleased from them for ~~the~~ this beautiful week.

2. What about the student/students you have been matched with?

Yeah I have made a lot of friends from every country.

3. What are the differences between the routine of your host family and your own family?

That in Greece I have to take the bus to go to school, and here we are going with car.

4. What aspect do you enjoy most in the family? And which one don't you like?

They reminding me my family.

About the school and the activities

5. What was your first impression of the school? (about facilities, building, etc.)

It's a school very much different from mine because my school is older. It's a very beautiful school.

6. Were you pleased with the activities proposed to you?

Yeah, the activities were very good and interesting but I can't feel my legs from the walking.

7. Did you appreciate the idea to take part in classes taken by Italian teachers? Did you notice any differences with the classes taken in your school?

I appreciate the idea to take part in classes and no I didn't noticed any differences.

8. Which one did you prefer? And why?

The Italian school because it's more organised than ours.

About the places visited and the whole experience in Orte

9. Which place did you enjoy most and what you didn't?

I enjoyed very, very much Florence because it was a very beautiful city.

10. What did you appreciate most of the exchange in Orte?

That everyone made me feel like home.

FINAL EVALUATION QUESTIONNAIRE

About the hosting families

1. Are you pleased with your hosting family?

Yes, they are all very nice

2. What about the student/students you have been matched with?

The kids that I've been matched with are really kind and caring.

3. What are the differences between the routine of your host family and your own family?

In Greece, in my family, we don't eat breakfast at morning.

4. What aspect do you enjoy most in the family? And which one don't you like?

They are really ~~are~~ caring as a family and close to each other and I like it. I don't have any dislike.

About the school and the activities

5. What was your first impression of the school? (about facilities, building, etc.)

The facilities, even though the school is big, are not so well-structured.

6. Were you pleased with the activities proposed to you?

I liked and enjoyed all the activities but there was so much walking, and I didn't enjoy it as much as I'd like.

7. Did you appreciate the idea to take part in classes taken by Italian teachers? Did you notice any differences with the classes taken in your school?

I didn't notice any differences but I enjoyed being in ^{geography} class as we discussed different and interesting topics.

8. Which one did you prefer? And why?

~~I enjoyed it~~ I did not attend in any other lesson except geography.

About the places visited and the whole experience in Orte

9. Which place did you enjoy most and what you didn't?

I enjoyed the visiting in Orte historical Center and I didn't like the Marmore Falls as it was raining.

10. What did you appreciate most of the exchange in Orte?

I appreciated the character in my ^{host} family and the ~~teachers~~ teachers.

FINAL EVALUATION QUESTIONNAIRE

About the hosting families

1. Are you pleased with your hosting family?

Yes, my hosting family is very good and ~~and~~ ~~much~~ and do everything for me.

2. What about the student/students you have been matched with?

The student that I have been matched with is very good, kind and so funny.

3. What are the differences between the routine of your host family and your own family?

The only difference between my host family and my own family is the hours that they wake up and eat the food.

4. What aspect do you enjoy most in the family? And which one don't you like?

I enjoy the food and the atmosphere and I don't like to ~~wake~~ wake up early.

About the school and the activities

5. What was your first impression of the school? (about facilities, building, etc.)

One big and nice school

6. Were you pleased with the activities proposed to you?

No, I don't like to walk so much.
The activities were ~~the~~ tedious and boring and the guide talk so much.

7. Did you appreciate the idea to take part in classes taken by Italian teachers? Did you notice any differences with the classes taken in your school?

Yes it was good idea we don't have differences.

8. Which one did you prefer? And why?

I go only in english class. We don't have differences.

About the places visited and the whole experience in Orte

9. Which place did you enjoy most and what you didn't?

The best place for me was ~~the~~ Florence
because I saw a lot of many big and beautiful attractions and buildings.

10. What did you appreciate most of the exchange in Orte?

Everything!!

FINAL EVALUATION QUESTIONNAIRE

About the hosting families

1. Are you pleased with your hosting family?

Yes, I am. My hosting family is very good with me and they are very friendly with me.

2. What about the student/students you have been matched with?

We have the same age and this help us to communicate easily.

3. What are the differences between the routine of your host family and your own family?

We don't have differences ~~because~~ because in my family we do the same things.

4. What aspect do you enjoy most in the family? And which one don't you like?

I like the way they were treating me. I don't have any problem. All it's very good.

About the school and the activities

5. What was your first impression of the school? (about facilities, building, etc.)

I like the building and their facilities because it is very easy to visit it.

6. Were you pleased with the activities proposed to you?

I ~~do~~ like some activities but some other I don't like because this tired me a lot.

7. Did you appreciate the idea to take part in classes taken by Italian teachers? Did you notice any differences with the classes taken in your school?

This idea is very ~~good~~ nice for me because in my school I don't this activities.

8. Which one did you prefer? And why?

I participate only a one lessons ~~but~~ but I like it very much.

About the places visited and the whole experience in Orte

9. Which place did you enjoy most and what you didn't?

I enjoy ~~to~~ when we go in Florence because I see a lot of things. I don't like ~~the~~ the place who we walk a lot of hours.

10. What did you appreciate most of the exchange in Orte?

I appreciate the exchange because we can to ~~a~~ know new people and we can do new friends from different ~~to~~ countries.

FINAL EVALUATION QUESTIONNAIRE

About the hosting families

1. Are you pleased with your hosting family?

More than enough, I had a great time there and I wish such an experience to happen again.

2. What about the student/students you have been matched with?

The truth is that it wasn't as I expected. During the whole process I have to say that it was hard to cope with. This was because the Italian students were speaking Italian most of the time and Spanish student didn't even talk not to mention work.

3. What are the differences between the routine of your host family and your own family?

The only difference was the way we were going to school, ~~and~~ and the food schedule.

4. What aspect do you enjoy most in the family? And which one don't you like?

I really liked the way they were treating me. The family was very friendly and never caused a problem.

About the school and the activities

5. What was your first impression of the school? (about facilities, building, etc.)

The building is pretty much different to ours. It was big enough.

6. Were you pleased with the activities proposed to you?

Yeah, all the activities were good and fun

7. Did you appreciate the idea to take part in classes taken by Italian teachers? Did you notice any differences with the classes taken in your school?

~~I was~~ I enjoyed my time while being in an Italian classes. The only problem was that it was a bit hard to communicate.

8. Which one did you prefer? And why?

All was amazing.

About the places visited and the whole experience in Orte

9. Which place did you enjoy most and what you didn't?

The old Orte was a bit exhausting but we learnt a lot of things. I enjoyed the most Rome and Florencia.

10. What did you appreciate most of the exchange in Orte?

The whole hosting experience,